

2624 East Parkview Drive St. Albans, WV 25177 Richie McNiel, Pastor (304) 727-4681

Email address for Pastor Richie: mbigrich@yahoo.com
Lakeviewunitedmethodistchurch.net



ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Ron Colby, and Bob Carpenter opened the meeting with a meditation and a prayer. Those present were Ron Colby, Pastor Richie, Bud Newbrough, Karen Ekstrom, Jason & Robin Black, Dave Koontz, Dave Ashley, and Don Morton.

After reviewing the minutes, a motion (Bud/Robin) carried to accept the May minutes as printed.

Treasurer's Report – Karen distributed copies of the May Treasurer's report. Conference Apportionment is paid up through May. Motion (Robin/Bud) carried to accept the May report.

Christian Education - Karen Ekstrom reported that Bible School, scheduled for July 11 – 16, will have a 'missions' theme. Plans are well along. She thanked the congregation for the great response in providing leaders and helpers.

Outreach – Outreach is helping with the advertising for Vacation Bible School.

A 'Back to School' event is being planned for sometime in the fall.

Parsonage – Everything is ok at the parsonage.

PS/PRC – PS/PRC and Worship Committee are jointly sponsoring a 'pot luck breakfast' at 9:00 a.m. on June 20 to help celebrate Pastor Richie's Ordination. An all church mailing has been sent giving the details.

Trustees – A replacement riding mower is now available for church mowing – donated by Nancy Ervin.

Quotes for contracting a new roof for the parsonage came in around the \$5,000 range for either a shingle or metal roof. The present roof is still useable, and further

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCIL -CONT'D

action has been tabled until fall when the possibility of our church people doing the work will be revisited.

The church owns a small piece of property (a part of the undeveloped property near the Riverlake entrance, between Parkview Drive and the railroad tunnel), which was donated to the church some years back by Ralph Jarrett. The Trustees are evaluating the possibility of selling this property.

Pastor's Report - Pastor Richie reported that he is developing plans for a Revival event sometime next October.

Miscellaneous - Bud will find out how much money is set aside for the parsonage roofing project.

The Fall Yard Sale will be Saturday, September 25, 2010.

Jason reported that the recording of the worship services is going well – some people are using the CD's of the services, and he has received some good feedback.

No Administrative Council meeting in July. The next meeting will be August 10, 2010. Chairperson Ron Colby proposed that we develop/review all events planned for the rest of 2010 at that meeting.

Pastor Richie closed the meeting with prayer.

NOTES FROM THE UNKNOWN REPORTER

How can it be June already? Wasn't yesterday New Year's Day? Of course, it was. But here it is June, anyway. It just isn't possible, is it? But the facts are these; school is out, **Pastor Richie** and **Leslie** have returned from vacation, others have also disappeared, the **Roses** have returned from Florida, so I guess it is June. So here comes summer!

We congratulate **Pastor Richie** and our former **Pastor Eric** for completing their requirements and for answering the call to Ordination in full connection with the United Methodist Conference. It was a glorious day of celebration for all those who attended the service at the close of Conference in June in Buckhannon.

Don't forget the breakfast on June 20 to honor Pastor Richie and Leslie on this most momentous occasion. It is 9:00 am in the Multipurpose Room. Bring a breakfast dish to share! See you there!

We also wish former **Pastor Karen Brown** Godspeed as she begins a new assignment in Lost Creek, WV at a three point charge. PK is well suited to this task because, if you remember, she once served a 6 point charge. Send her an email message to show your love and support if you wish.

We congratulate **Captain** and **Mrs. Joshua Kelly** on their marriage at Saint Andrew's UM Church on June 13th. Mrs. Kelly is the former **Carrie Ferguson**, elder daughter of **Tom** and **Mary Ferguson**. We wish the newlyweds much happiness as they begin their life together.

The Fergusons also look forward to the wedding of the younger daughter, **Hollie** to **Matt Bacchus** in a couple of weeks.

It is time to begin the arduous task of preparing for Lakeview's Annual Vacation Bible School. Thankfully, **Karen Ekstrom** is fully organized and on top of the situation. We thank her for her commitment to the task of Christian Education. Be sure to ask her if there is a place where you can help out.

We continue to remember **Jim** and **Frances Paxton** in prayer for continuing health struggles. Jim recently was hospitalized,

NOTES FROM THE UNKNOWN REPORTER – CONT'D

but is home now. Stop by for a brief visit and take a dish of food to share if you have time.

We were sorry to learn of Audrey Humphreys' accident at her dance recital. The Humphreys headed to the beach after a little glue was applied to the injury. We hope they all had a great time at the beach and that Audrey's injury is as good as new by now.

We thank **Nancy Irvin** for the gift of a riding lawn mower to the church. Be sure to express your gratitude when you see her.

Dr. Mark Newbrough was recently awarded the 10th Anniversary Alzheimer's Association 2010 Rockefeller Award at a luncheon in May. Bud and **Norma Newbrough** were privileged to attend the event.

We congratulate **Nathan Stratton**, son of Walt and Paula Stratton, (former members) of Houston, TX, on his graduation from the West Point Military No word yet on his next Academy. assignment.

June and July Birthdays

MARY CARR	6/6
BILL CUMBERLEDGE	6/6
SALLY HUDSON-	
CARPENTER	6/10
CAMERON ASHLEY	6/14
AMI IDDINGS	6/18
CAMERON	
STRAWDERMAN	6/18
ADAM PENNINGTON	6/19
LOGAN PENNINGTON	7/3
BARB THAXTON	7/4
KENNY PENNINGTON	7/4
CHARLIE FRY	7/14

DORIS HERSHER	7/19
MEGAN KERSEY	7/22
RUTH ANDERSON	7/25

June and July Anniversaries

BLACK	6/3
MORTON	6/4
MCCORMICK	6/7
WILSON	6/7
NOBLE	6/9
FRY	6/10
THOMPSON	6/17
KOONTZ	7/5

If your birthday or anniversary is missing, please send an email to Donald.paul.wilson@verizon.net and I will add you to the list.

Finance Corner

Income needed to meet Budget \$7,131 Income for May 2010 \$8,620

All of our bills are paid.

Fair Share Giving is up to date at \$1,690.00 per month.

For your information our church paid \$661.00 for Haiti Relief

Bud Newbrough Finance Chairperson